

Our ref: DA4980/90- PA 48 and DA391/80-PA-9

Mrs Robyn Parker
Environmental Superintendent
Tomago Aluminium Company Pty Ltd
633 Tomago Road
Tomago NSW 2322

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

**Tomago Aluminium Smelter Expansion (DA4980/90 Mod 8 and DA391/80 Mod 9
Waste Management Plan**

Dear Mrs Parker

I refer to your submission dated 31 October 2023, requesting approval of the updated Waste Management Plan (rev number 22, 31 October 2023). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in DA4980/90-Mod-8 and DA391/80-Mod 9. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Waste Management Plan (Revision 22, 31 October 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Waste Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emma Barnet on 9274 6412 or emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



28 November 2023

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary